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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Legal and Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Barbara Garcia, Community Development Specialist 
 
DATE: July 13, 2005 
 
RE: Council Approval of Fiscal Year 2005 Community Development Block Grant Sub-

recipient Contract and Authorization for Mayor and Finance Officer to sign 
contract. 

 
Staff is seeking City Council approval of the attached FY 2005 Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) contract and authorization for the Mayor and Finance Officer to sign it for the Salvation Army.  
This grant has previously been recommended for approval by the Subsidy Committee and approved by 
the City Council on February 21, 2005 LF #-021605-02. 
  
HUD has awarded the City of Rapd City $564,871 in Community Development Block Grant funds for FY 
2005.  In addition to the Grant entitlement, the City has $30,798 in program income available for 
allocations, for a total of $595,669.  The FY 2005 CDBG funds will be utilized by these non-profit 
organizations to provide client services and rehabilitation on public buildings.   
 
In order to establish accounts for the Sub-recipients, the City needs to execute two copies of the Sub-
recipient CDBG contract.   
 
Staff Recommendation:  City Council approve and authorize the Mayor and Finance 
Officer to sign two copies of the Community Development Block Grant Subrecipient 
Contract for FY 2005 for the Salvation Army.  
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